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Ticket number 22283495
Updated by 22341376
Original call date 06/27/22 08:32 am
Work to begin date 06/30/22 12:00 am
Expiration date 08/11/22 08:45 am
Type/header %'FL LL BUSINESS DAYS NE 115th St
A
Location information @
2
State WA 2
County KING 2
Place REDMOND A NE112thPI
Address/Street NE 112TH PL
Intersecting street 132ND AVE NE
Location of work MARK ENTIRE STREET WIDTH OF 112TH PL FROM uz.l
'7\' P/LTO S P/L FROM 132ND AVE NE GOING E TO @
END OF CULDESAC <

Awndrea Ma rquez

Sr. Project Manager / Estimator
Cell: (425) 877-8199
Office: (425) 776-6113

Email: andrea@tebcc.com

I1.E. BRIGGS

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

From: Tracy Briggs <tracy@tebcc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:23 PM

To: William Kullman <williamk@tebcc.com>; Robert Blackburn <Robert@tebcc.com>; Andrea Marquez
<Andrea@tebcc.com>

Subject: DG-220906 - Notice of Penalty - TE Briggs Construction.pdf

We were fined $1000 by the UTC for not having a valid locate. Please review...| need to answer...TB



Tracx Briggs

From: Robert Blackburn

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 2:57 PM

To: William Kullman; Andrea Marquez; Tracy Briggs

Subject: Re: DG-220906 - Notice of Penalty - TE Briggs Construction.pdf

It was at one time marked with flags from the house to road way also.
Get Outlook for i0OS

From: William Kullman <williamk@tebcc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 2:54:29 PM

To: Andrea Marquez <Andrea@tebcc.com>; Tracy Briggs <tracy@tebcc.com>; Robert Blackburn <Robert@tebcc.com>
Subject: Re: DG-220906 - Notice of Penalty - TE Briggs Construction.pdf

When we initially called in the service, it was only 1 of 2 gas lines on edge of property line that was located. We struck
the one not located. The ticket above does state property line to property line, not edge of ROW. So it seems like a fine
on a technicality....

Cheers,

William Kullman

General Superintendent
T.E. Briggs Construction Co.
(425)599-0631
WilliamK@tebcc.com

From: Andrea Marquez <Andrea@tebcc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:43:57 PM

To: Tracy Briggs <tracy@tebcc.com>; William Kullman <williamk@tebcc.com>; Robert Blackburn <Robert@tebcc.coms
Subject: RE: DG-220906 - Notice of Penalty - TE Briggs Construction.pdf

This is the ticket that was made and valid when we dug and hit the gas line that day. Not sure if we were completely
covered in the area that we hit the gas?...



